[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]
image7.jpg
37354
37355
37356
37357
37358
37359
37360

37361
37362
37363
37364
37365
37366
37367
37368
37369
37370
37371
37372

37373
37374
37375
37376
37377
37378
37379
37380
37381
37382
37383

12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022

12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022

12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022
12/13/2022

City of Parchment
Check Register Report
Warrant 1479

APEX SOFTWARE

COMPANION LIFE

CONSUMERS ENERGY

voIidb

VoD

CT ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC.
FORD, KRIEKARD, SOLTIS & WISE

J &JGLASS

JOEL ELDRED

KAL CO HEALTH & COMMUNITY SERV
KALAMAZOO CILCO.

KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP

M1 ASSCCIATION OF MAYORS
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL WC FUND
MULDER WATERPROOFING & SEALANT
NANCY STODDARD

PARCHMENT COMMUNITY LIBRARY
PREIN & NEWHOF

RADARSIGN, LLC

REPUBLIC SERVICES #249

SBAM PLAN

SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC
SHERRY HORROCKS
SIGNCRAFTERS

SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN PLANNING COMMISS
STATE OF MICHIGAN
STERICYCLE, INC.

THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

Description

SKETCHING SOFTWARE (ASSESSOR) 1/1/23 TO
LIFE & AD&D INS - DEC - LIFC3712
CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE

POWER FOR ADA DOOR - CITY HALL
GENL/POLICE MATTERS - NOVEMBER

genl $31250.00, pol $131.25

REPLACEMENT WINDOW - WATER PLANT

CITY HALL REPAIRS - NORTH SIDE OF BLDG

HHW - OCTOBER

FUEL CHARGES - 11/16/22 TO 11/30/22
POLICE/FIRE SERVICES - DECEMBER

2023 ANNUAL MAYOR DUES

ANNUAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

PAYROLL AUDIT - 7/1/21-7/1/22 POLICY #50
FINAL BILLING- ELASTOMERIC COATING - DPW
ZOOM: - ON LINE MEETING PLATFORM
WASSAILING EXPENSES

ENGINEERING SVCS NOVEMBER

Sanitary $14,727.25; Trestle $3187.50

3 BRACKETS

CITY WIDE PICKUP - DECEMBER

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE - JANUARY 2023
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT - AUGUST 2022
AMENDED FOIA CHARGES - REFUND

DIGITAL MESSAGE BOARD FOR CITY HALL - FINAL PM'
KALAMAZOO RIVER URBAN WILDLIFE CORRIDOR
BROWNFIELD LOAN PAYMENT #431854
SHREDDING SERVICES

USDA LOAN BILLING THRU 11/16/2022
PERMIT - IMPRINT FEES TO 01/26/2024

235.00
66.50
6,306.75
©.00
0.00
780.00
1,381.25

71933
2,855.00
51.79
700.03
42,259.50
95.00
11,404.00
42000
17,525.00
15.89
75.00
17,9475

168.00
10,068.63
11,817.07

240.00

46.23
7,800.00
60.00
58,146.08

264.80

608.00

275.00

i
1
1




image8.jpg
Page20f4

Account Number: XXX XOOOX XXXX 1646

Statement Closing Date: 11/28/22

-

Credit Limit

Credits Purchases

Cash Advances

Total Activity

Name and MGDuntNumbﬁr

JIM DUBY

XXX XXXX XXXX 1892 $3.000 $0.00 $428.76 $0.00 $428.76
GAMRON J BOEKHOVEN

XXX XXX XXXX 8114 $3,000 $0.00 $454.23 $0.00 $464.23
TY J WOLTHUIS

XXXX XXXX XXXX 7874 $3.000 $0.00 $289.00 $0.00 $289.00
SHANNON STUTZ

XXX XXX XKXX 8125 $5,000 $0.00 $1,140.14 $0.00 $1,149.14.

PHIL WOLTHUIS Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
XXXX XXX XXXX 1783 $5,000 $0.00 $2,262.31 3000 $2.262.31
PostDate  TranDate  Referance Number Transaction Description VON Amount
10727 10726 53429502799715991357125 CHRISTMAS DESIGNERS 2003815260 TX
10/31 10728 §5432862302206782496379 MBER 0 M|
10/31 107 02305372302000648310270 TRACTOR SUPF'LY #12 Z KAL
1111 1109 85178242314880005541089 STEENSMA LAWN AND POWE PLAINWELL MI
BILL CAHILL Credit Limit Credlts Purchases Cash Advances
XXXX XHXX XXX 1801 $6,000 $0.00 $515.18 $0.00
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN
1102 1101 55436872305283056246457 RATHCO SAFETY SUPPLY | PORTAGE MI
11/ 11/01  75500592305900012000077 J & J LOCKSMITHS KALAMAZOO M
11125 1123 02305372328100175932106 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M|
11125 1123  §5436872327283275325916 RATHCO SAFETY SUPPLY | 2693230153 MI
JIM DUBY Credit Limit Credlts Purchases Cash Advances
XXX XXX XXX 1892 $3.000 $0.00 $428.76. $0.00
PostDate __ TranDate Referance Number Transaction Description VCN
0/27 10726 55647502300754266217528 CONSUMERS CONCRETE 301 KALAMAZOO Tl
10127 10/26  55432862300206203956417 PURITY CYLINDER GASES KALAMAZOO MI
0/28 1 2300872300100167221050 TENAADS KAUAVAZO0 EAST GONSTOCK TOWN i
11507 11103 02305372308100150984527 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M|
1507 R s MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZOO Ml
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances
XXX XXX XXXX 9114 $3,000 $0.00 $484.23 $0.00
PostDale  Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VeN
1027 10128 62/071562300004000032776 ALLIED WASTE 5VCS-DIV 616-218-6000 M
10/31 10727 02305372301100158062757 M S KALAMAZOQ EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI
1031 10128 55432862302206996442938 IN*THE SPIRI PPE [
10/31 10728 85428142303080029588870 00 ELECTRIC MOT KALAMAZOO Ml
11/02 10731 85428142305080029588803 KALAMAZOO ELECTRIC OT KALAMAZOO MI
11122 1121 55308592325638000010156 KIBGE SARTS Go30ra1 KALAMAZDO MI
1123 11722 054368423274001 14694710 WM SUPERCENTER #5064 KALAWMAZOO o
11/23 1122 55453702327042000034370 ABVANGE AUTO BAITS 317 KALAAZO0
11/23 11721 02305372326100153233883 MENARDS KALAMAZOG EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI

(iransactions continued on next page)

00000000 - 00349 - G001 - 0002 - 2




image9.jpg
Page 3 of 4

Account Number: XXX XXXX XXXX 1548
Statement Closing Date: 11/28/22

TY JWOLTHUIS Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
XXX XK XXXX 7674 $3,000 $0.00 $288.00 $0.00 $289.00
PostData  Tran Date _Referonce Numbor Transaction Description VEN Amount
17703 1102 02305372307000806073020 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI
11/03 11/02 02305372307000608073103 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZQO MI
11704 11/03 02305372308000604935742 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO
11407 11704 55421352309€27107739168 MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZOO Ml
11/07 11704 55421352309627107738971 MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZOO M|
SHANNON STUTZ Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvity
RXXX XXXX XXXX 9125 6,000 $0.00 $1,149.14 $0.00 $1,149.14
Post Date __Tran Date _Referonce Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
10728 1026 55432062301 206543646404 SPECTRUM 865-707-7328 MO 511998
11/08 1107 B2711162311000007684563 PIXELVINE FREEPORT M1 ?9.75
11114 113 82711162317000007794138 PIXELVINE FREE} 75.00
11/16 115 62712912320000000526275 ORATE TECHNOLOGIES 7018934055 MN $436.53
1118 1116 02305372321100154733241 1AZ00 EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI $157.93
11128 1128 55432862332205258443080 f e 7328 Mo 112,98
1128 1128 55432862330204676695665 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO 149,97





image10.jpg
KALAMAZOO AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES NOVEMBER 10, 2022 - 9:30 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

The November 10, 2022 Technical Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. at Kalamazoo

Metro, by Chair Minkus.

ROLL CALL

Meeting attendance was recorded on the sign-in sheet. Introductions were made by all present.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Muhammad Arif
Nolan Bergstrom
Mickey Bittner
Heather Bowden
Kerry DenBraber
Eric Feldt

Kendra Gwin
Robert Henderson
Jim Hoekstra

Joel Hoort

Anna Horner
Anthony Ladd

Jim Mallery

Ryan Minkus, Chair
Dennis Randolph
Kathy Schultiz

Paul Sotherland
Jodi Stefforia, Vice-Chair
Nancy Stoddard
Greg Vlietstra

OTHERS PRESENT
Phil Doorlag
Bart Franklin
Jeff Franklin
Martin Janssen
Fred Nagler
Tom Palumbo
Sherman Potter
Elizabeth Rumick
Hailey Savola

City of Portage

City of Kalamazoo

Village of Paw Paw (Wightman & Associates)

Michigan Department of Transpartation, Statewide Planning
Michigan Department of Transportation, Statewide Planning
City of Portage

City of Portage

Van Buren Public Transit

Road Commission of Kalamazoo County

Van Buren County Road Commission

Oshtemo Township

City of Kalamazoo

Village of Vicksburg

Road Commission of Kalamazoo County

City of Kalamazoo

Central County Transportation Authority

KATS Citizens Advisory Committee

Comstock Township

City of Parchment

Kalamazoo County Transportation Authority

Wightman & Asscciates

HRC

Michigan Department of Transportation, Statewide Planning
Kalamazoo County Transportation Authority

Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study

City of Kalamazoo

City of Portage

Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study

ROWE

TC Minutes 11/10/22 Page 1 of §




image11.jpg
Steve Stepek, AICP Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study
Ali Townsend Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study

CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

Stepek explained there will be a few items under New Business including an update on the Non-
Motorized Subcommittee meeting, Rural Task Force update, volunteers for the Kalamazoo Area
Transportation Study Technicat Committee Bylaws Subcommittee, and Complete Streets
implementation discussion.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Stefforia moved, and it was duly seconded by Schultz, “to approve the agenda with the New
Business additions, of the November 10, 2022 Technical Committee Meeting.” MOTION
CARRIED.

MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 13, 2022 MEETING

Minkus noted Ryan Gladding from Michigan Department of Transportation Statewide Planning was in
attendance but was not listed as present. Gladding will be added to Others Present.

Arif moved, and it was duly seconded by Schultz, “to approve the minutes as amended from the
October 13, 2022 Technical Committee Meeting.” MOTION CARRIED.

POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

Stepek reported on behaif of the Policy Committee that met on October 26, 2022, Transportation
Improvement Program Amendments were approved. The carryover allocaticn was discussed. A
Nemination Subcommittee was formed to assist in selecting Officers for calendar year 2023. in
response to Stefforia’s inquiry, Stepek responded there are no term limits set in the Bylaws.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No citizens comments were made.
CONTRIBUTED SERVICE TIME SHEET DISCUSSION

Referring to the handout distributed, Stepek stated 500.1 Is a new activity number on the time sheets
dedicated to Complete Streets Planning. The time sheet is available on the katsmpo.org website at
Committees/Time Reporting. There are no other changes to the time sheet. The time sheets include
work you are doing that is eligible for the required Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS)
match. Please continue to send in time sheets as KATS new fiscal year began October 1%, noting that
time sheets are due the 15" of the month. KATS Staff is willing to offer training on timesheets if
desired. All data work, public informational meetings, and other time planning up to design is eligible.
Design and maintenance are not eligible. Minkus added participation in Subcommittees is eligible.

TRAFFIC SIGNAL COORDINATION DISCUSSION

Due to a comment received from City of Portage City Manager McGinnis, Stepek brings the idea of
traffic signal coordination between agencies to the table for discussion. This includes feedback and
discussion what is currently being done and thoughts to come up with a plan to instigate or move
forward. Arif mentioned the City of Portage has had positive coordination on traffic flow in the |-
94/Portage Road corridor with bordering agencies of the City of Kalamazoo and Michigan Department
of Transportation (MDOT) partners. Other corridors in the City of Portage such as 1-24 at Westnedge
and Oakland Drive and 1-94 have been less successful at coordination with MDOT, Arif mentioned it
wauld be worth-while to coordinate traffic signals along Stadium Drive. Stepek solicited if people feel
this is important enough to be a regional plan with all members meeting together or if people would

TC Minutes 11/10/22 Page 2 of 5




image12.jpg
work individually with other impacted agencies. Hoekstra weighed in it would be better for people to
work individually citing a recent meeting on this topic that was successful. Randolph expressed not
only current discussion about the topic but consideration of a long-range plan for traffic signal
optimization would be worth it. Connecting our region to other regions such as Chicago, Defroit,
Grand Rapids, and Indiana would be beneficial. The Infrastructure Bill may offer opportunities to
apply for funding of traffic signal studies, similar to the $250,000 grant the City of Kalamazoo received
to optimize signals. Ladd echoed agreement that meetings on a regular basis to discuss certain
intersections, additional coordination, and communication would be useful. Additionally, applying for
funding as a region makes sense. Sotherland wondered whether a Traffic Signal Coordination
Subcommittee would meet quarterly similar to the Non-Motorized Subcommittee. Minkus outlined
some members prefer the idea of meeting individually while others may prefer the idea of forming a
formal subcommittee that meets and operates through Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study. Gwin
expressed lots of complaints are received about the intersection of West Centre Avenue and 131 in
Texas Township which is both a traffic signal and roadway Issue. Stepek added that KATS is happy
to facilitate and organize a subcommittee and help pursue funding. Stepek will plan on scheduling a
meeting after the holidays where further future plans will be discussed. Horner clarified and Stepek
agreed the first meeting is to establish and organize a Traffic Signal Optimization Subcommittee and
from there pursue any long-range plan. Schultz mentioned Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
{CMAQ) funds in the past were used for signal optimization. Stepek stated the region hardly gets any
CMAQ funds anymore. The new Carbon Reduction funding category can be used for planning.
Randolph added the Environmental Protection Agency has $27 billion dollars for greenhouse gas
reduction, a portion of which may go the Department of Transportation. This could be allocated out for
signal optimization since signals are a greenhouse gas item. Because of the impact staff retirements,
turnover, and movement has on township traffic signal optimization, Stefforia likes the idea of having
a plan for it. Horner echoed the value in inclusion of all agencies since questions are regularly fielded
about nearby agency signals. Stepek reiterated follow-up will occur at the beginning of the year,

CARRYOVER ALLOCATION DISCUSSION

Stepek updated that Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS) Transportation [mprovement
Program Subcommittee met prior to the Policy Committee meeting to discuss carryover allocation
funding. This was also discussed at the Policy Committee mesting. Due to the lack of local obligation
last fiscal year, we received $1.6 million dollars in carryover funding. The Subcommittee discussed
options and decided to allocate the funds to projects that are already programmed this period, This is
handled administratively offsetting local funds with additional federal dollars. About $200,000 went to
Metro and the rest was split equally between a large City of Portage and a large City of Kalamazoo
project that were tremendously overmatched.

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION UPDATES

Schuliz announced Metro's Comprehensive Operations Analysis (COA) is coming down to its final
days. On December 12, 2022 and December 13, 2022 COA presentations will be made to the Central
County Transportation Authority Board. Two public meetings are scheduled on December 12, 2022
for 3:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. ~ 8:00 p.m. Stakeholder meetings will be held December 13,
2022. Change is coming to the transit system. Although some changes may be perceived as having
negative impact on service, the changes are positive. Changes will be gradually rolled out anywhere
from six months to over a year. Planning includes route changes, communication to public, and to
agencies for bus stop relocation or additional bus stops, different transfer points, and introduction of
Mictrotransit on-demand service.

STATUS REPORTS
ROADS-
DenBraber provided an update on the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) 1-94 Portage

Road project. One lane is open each way on Portage Road. Opening of the westbound ramp at

TC Minutes 11/10/22 Page 3 of 5




image13.jpg
Sprinkle Road has been delayed again until November 21, 2022 due to cement shortages and work
force availability. MDOT is preparing for winter.

Ladd announced City of Kalamazoo projects are mostly finished for the year. Remaining restoration
and lead service replacements ahead of next year's capital projects are underway. The city is gearing
up for 2023 projects.

Gwin reported the City of Portage is waiting for bid letting dates for the Shaver and Portage Road
projects. Open bids for 2023 Local Streets came in $500,000 less than engineer estimates and 25
percent less than costs earlier this year. The City is getting ready for the kickoff meeting for the 2024
Portage Road from Romence Road to Fairfield Road project. Portage is updating Capital
Improvement Program program costs.

Hoekstra reported the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County (RCKC) 12" Street Safety Project
and the 24" Street/AB Avenue Safety Projects were bid, Preconstruction meetings are being
scheduled. Tree removal is planned for 2022 with most of the work to follow in 2023. The Sprinkle
Road north to 1-94 project will be in the December bid letting. The Sprinkle over Springbrook Bridge
Project came in at 5.89 percent of engineer estimates. The Parkview and Aimena Safety Projects will
be in the January letting. The TU/23 Intersection Safety Project, Douglas Avenue, and W Avenue
projects have a targeted April-May 2023 submittal with November bid and work to start in 2024.
Squires Road and MN Avenue projects target a December 2023 letting. On November 8, 2022, the
RCKC Board approved the 2023 Budget, Capital improvement Plan, and latest version of the
Consiruction Guidelines. County maps are available at today's meeting. Schultz discussed the impact
of the Parkview 11t and 12* Street project on bus routes.

LAND USE/PLANNING AND ZONING-
Mallery announced the Village of Vicksburg is updating its Master Plan.

Franklin introduced Heather Bowden as the Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS) Program
Manager. After giving a summary of her experience, Bowden was welcomed by Minkus on behalf of
the committee.

Feldt reperted the City of Portage is updating the Comprehensive Plan, Stakeholder meetings and
meetings with local developers will be held. Public kickoff events will be scheduled. This is an 18-
month process with a draft plan anticipated in 2024. The City of Portage is also updating the 5-year
Parks and Open Space plan, A draft plan is available for public viewing and comments on the
website,

NEW BUSINESS

Minkus began the Non-Motorized Subcommittee update. The subcommittee has been meeting
quarterly and has provided mapping updates to Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS) Staff
Townsend and Mickelson. Townsend added updates have been made to the map. Minkus further
provided the live map is avallable on the katsmpo.org website. Continue to let KATS Staff know of
any changes as part of the goal of the Subcommittee is to not wait until the next metropolitan plan to
update the map but make updates regularly.

Minkus provided the Rural Task Force (RTF) meeting update. The RTF met Monday November 7,
2022. Five counties met to ensure the additional funding allocation available to the RTF was
scheduled.

Stepek stated it has been several years since the KATS Technical Committee bylaws have been
updated. Contact Stepek by the end of the year if you would like to volunteer to meet with Stepek and
Minkus to review the bylaws, ensure requirements are being met, and suggest improvements, In
response to Horner's inquiry, Stepek answered the bylaws are on the katsmpo.org website under the
Technical Committee page.

TC Minutes 11/10/22 Page 4 of 5




image14.jpg
Stepek stated a Complete Streets Implementation Plan is a recommended planning activity with the
new Infrastructure Bill. KATS Staff would like volunteers from the committee interested in complete
streets to begin the planning process by early next year. In response to Horner’s question about how
Complete Streets compares to Non-Motorized, Stepek responded Complete Streets is larger scale
than Non-Motorized. Ladd asked the time frame. Stepek stated the planning would being early next
year and the frequency of the meetings would be driven by group input. Schultz volunteered to serve
on the Complete Streets Subcommittee.

Minkus announced that the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) put out a notice for fiscal
year 2024 federal aid buyout call for exchanges program. The open period for exchanges begins
November 29, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. At the end of October, MDOT put out a call for pilot projects for
Section 106 National Historic Preservation Act. RCKC submitted one project for the pilot and is
waiting to hear back.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No citizens comments were made.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 10:19 a.m,

The next meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study Technical Committee will be held on
Thursday, December 8, 2022 at 9:30 a.m.

Approved 12/8/22 (er)

TC Minutes 11/10/22 Page § of §




image15.jpg
January 3, 2023
January 16, 2023
February 6, 2023

February 20, 2023
March 6, 2023
March 20, 2023
April 3, 2023

April 17, 2023
May 1, 2023
May 15, 2023

June 5, 2023

June 19, 2023

July 17, 2023
August 7, 2023
August 21, 2023
September 5, 2023
September 18, 2023
October 2, 2023
October 16, 2023
November 6, 2023
November 20, 2023
December 4, 2023
December 18, 2023

2023 Schedule of Meetings

Commission Meeting - Tuesday
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting

Followed by a Work Session/Goals Objectives
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting

Budget Presentation
Commission Meeting

Followed by a Work Session
Commission Meeting

Public Hearing - Budget
Commission Meeting

Vote on Budget
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting — Tuesday
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting
Commission Meeting




image16.jpg
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Britigan, Vice-Mayor Jordan, and Commissioners
From: Nancy R Stoddard, Parchment City Manager

Date: December 16, 2022

Re: Proposed changes to the City of Parchment General Employee Manual

Background: The Department Heads and the City Manager met to discuss ways that would incentivize
hiring in the City of Parchment. The City has been fortunate enough to have kept multiple employees in
the Public Works Department for over 25 years. As we move forward with plans to hire in the future,
we need to think about a hiring package that would be appealing to a new hire. We are in full
knowledge that some of these changes will affect the existing employees, but only for a very limited
time as they near retirement age. The proposed changes are for Holidays and Vacation time.

Discussion: Looking forward to the need for hiring within the next 5 years, we looked at these specific
areas, knowing that we are competing not only with private industry, but with other governmental units
within our county to hire quality employees with a willingness to serve in their greater community.
Quite often, we take our lead from the Kalamazoo County Administration and from our neighboring
communities.

1) The holidays are listed on the next page along with a proposal to allow for all religions and cultures to
be acknowledged by an employee.

Not always is the level of pay in municipal government as high as in the private sector, but the ability to
provide holidays that encompass many different aspects of today’s society is one way in which we can
incentivize a person to work for us.

2} Vacation - The changes to this schedule are on the third page of this item.
The City of Parchment is in competition with the neighboring businesses, communities, and County

government for qualified employees. Choosing to meet the needs of new hires will help to incentivize
them to work for us.




image17.jpg
If an employee quits or is discharged; any unused accumulation of paid sick leave is to
be cancelled. Upon normal retirement, medical retirement or death of an employee, the
employee or beneficiary will be paid 50% of sick leave accumulated at such time.

In order to be eligible for sick pay, an employee must report promptly to the department
head or City Manager, a reason for absence as soon as it is known you will be absent.
Keep your department head continually informed of your condition. Permission is
granted to the administration to make an investigation that it may deem necessary.

Sick leave may be taken for visits to a doctor or dentist during scheduled working hours.
LONGEVITY PAY

Annually, employees attaining at least six years of service will receive $50.00 for each
year of service. Reviews for inflationary increases would be performed every 5 years.

Full time employees must have worked at least 1600 hours per year to receive credit for
a service year. Part time employees must have worked 480 hours per year to receive
credit for a service year. Payment to be made in a lump sum by the second pay period
in November, subject to withholdings.

(A) Employees who have qualified for longevity pay will, upon retirement, receive a
prorated share of their annual longevity pay as of the effective date of retirement
for the year in which they retire. The pro rata share will be equal to the fraction of
the year during which they were employed prior to retirement.

(B) Payment to the beneficiary of a deceased qualified employee of a pro rata share
of their longevity pay for the year in which the death occurred will be made on the
same basis as payment to a retired employee.

PAID HOLIDAYS

1) New Year's Day* 10) Martin Luther King Day
2) Good Friday* 11) President's Day

3) Memorial Day* 12) Juneteenth

4) Independence Day* 13) Election Day

5) Labor Day* 14) Veterans Day

6) Thanksgiving* 15) New Year's Eve

7) Day after Thanksgiving*
8) Christmas Eve*
9) Christmas Day*

New Year's Eve is left to the discretion of the City Manager.

13




image18.jpg
*

9 Holidays observed by the City of Parchment and the employee's birthday
14 Holidays observed by Kalamazoo County — Good Friday not observed as a holiday

Work performed on the above named holidays will be paid as follows:
Employee will receive 8 hours holiday pay plus time and one-half straight time rate.

Full time and part time employees, excluding seasonal employees, who at the time
holidays occur have been employed by the City for three months or more will receive a
day’s pay at their regular straight time hourly rate. When any of these holidays fall on
Sunday, the Monday following will be recognized as the holiday. If the holiday falls on
Saturday, Friday will be recognized as the holiday.

To be eligible for holiday pay, an employee must have worked the scheduled work day
before and the day after the holiday, or work the holiday, if scheduled. Approved
absences by the City Manager or Supervisor the day before or after a holiday would
allow an employee to be eligible for a paid holiday. In addition, an employee must meet
all requirements for full and part time employment; this does not include seasonal
employees.

If the holiday falls on the employee’s scheduled vacation, the employee is entitled to an
additional paid day for the holiday or an additional day off.

WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The City of Parchment will carry insurance which protects the individual against
expensive treatment and the loss of income resulting from an accident while performing
work for the City.

In order to qualify for workman’s compensation the employee must immediately, after
receiving an injury, notify his Department Head or Supervisor. Upon notification of an
injury of an employee, the immediate Supervisor or Department Head must compile
promptly, two copies of the accident report within 24 hours of the injury and forward the
original to the City Clerk, and a copy to the City Manager.

14

§
{




image19.jpg
Current Vacation Schedule
1 year of service
2 years of service
5 years of service
15 years of service
20 years of service
25 years of service

New Proposal

1 year of service
Remove year 2

5 years of service

10 years of service

15 years of service

20 years of service

25 years of service

40 hours
80 hours
120 hours
160 hours
200 hours
240 hours

80 hours

120 hours
160 hours
200 hours
240 hours
280 hours

This is essentially accruing 1 day

of vacation per 1 year of service





image20.jpg
(1) An employee is qualified to receive vacation benefits in accordance with this
schedule if at least 1600 hours were actually worked during the previous
calendar year.

(2) An employee with less than one year of service or an employee who has worked
less than 1600 hours during the previous calendar year is eligible for a pro rata
vacation based on the number of hours actually worked. (For example, a
permanent full time employee with five years of service who has worked 800
hours in the previous calendar year is eligible for 800/1600 X 120 hours = 60
hours of vacation. .An employee with less than one year of service would be
based on the actual number of hours worked divided by 1600 and multiplied by
40).

(3) Vacation pay will be computed based on a forty (40) hour week for full time
employees and number of hours worked regularly for part time office personnel.
Salaried employees will be based on 1/52 of the total annual salary.

(4) For the purpose of vacation eligibility, vacations, and recognized holidays will
count as hours worked.

(5) If a recognized holiday occurs during a scheduled vacation the employee’s
vacation period will be extended one additional day.

(6) After 5 years of employment with the City of Parchment, an employee that
accrues up to four hundred (400) hours of vacation may convert it into pay. Any
hours of vacation remaining in excess of four hundred (400) must be used by the
employee or surrendered without pay.

In planning a vacation schedule, priority will be given to employees based upon a
seniority system. Seniority will govern on all requests submitted in writing and will be
the decision of the City Manager or Supervisor.

The City of Parchment believes vacations are valuable for the employee’s personal
health and effectiveness. Employees are, therefore, encouraged to take the full
vacation allowed each year; however, with the approval of the City Manager vacation
time may be held over if circumstances are sufficient to warrant a variance.

TERMINAL VACATION PAY

Earned vacation will be that vacation time due the employee for work performed during
the previous year.

10




image1.jpg
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
December 19, 2022
7P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Tammy Cooper Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz

. Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Roll Call

. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of December 5, 2022

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
o State your name and address for the records
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
¢ Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk





image2.jpg
10.

11.

12.

13.

o Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

. Consent Agenda

Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i.  Warrant No. 1479 - action
ii. Credit Card Statement for November 2022 - action
iii. KATS Technical Committee November 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes - receive

. Unfinished Business

. New Business

A. 2023 Schedule of City Commission Meetings- action
B. City of Parchment General Employee Manual
i. Holiday(s) and Floating Holidays — action
ii. Vacation - action

Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda

Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.
Mayor and Commissioner Comments

City Manager Comments

Adjournment





image3.jpg
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON
MONDAY DECEMBER 5, 2022.

1 Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call.
Present: Mayor Britigan, Vice Mayor Jordan, Commissioners Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, and Madaras. City
Manager Stoddard, Attorney Soltis, Treasurer/Clerk Stutz.
Absent: None.
3. Minutes

Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the minutes of the November 21, 2022
Regular meeting. Mayor Britigan and Commissioner Fooy abstained. Motion Carried.

4, Additions or changes to the agenda.
Add item 8A. USDA update — Mike Schwartz, Prein Newhof. Moved by Commissioner Cooper supported by Commissioner
Conner to approve the amended agenda. Motion Carried.

5. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
Kent DeBoer, 285 Glendale for >32 years, wanted to comment on the purchase agreement from LC Howard. He noted it
represents 65% of the available land. He then reminded everyone how the city had 3 epic failures with single-entity owned
mill property, each time the city was left “holding the bag”. He is against the proposal, not least because the master plan calls
for a “phased approach to commercial, industrial, and residential development”. He urged the commissioners “in the
strongest of terms” not to sell.

Cheryl Lyon-Jenness, 294 Glendale >36 yrs, began by saying her concern with the purchase agreement is that it goes against
the master plan that this commission approved in April 2021. The Master Plan was put together with a “great deal of
community thought”, and should act as a touchstone for any development in the city. It emphasizes mixed use, sustainable,
environmentally sound, and varied development. She strongly urges the commission to vote no.

Dennis Collison, 121 Elsmere, said he had comments regarding the purchase agreement. He feels that the abandoned mill
property is the “future of the city”. He suggests to avoid selling to one who could resell, and he objects to the offer on the
balance of the property. He thinks the property should be part of a plan, and should go before the Planning Commission. He
doesn’t approve of the purchase as presented, and finished with “don’t sell your soul for one dollar”.

The following letters were read to the commission:

| saw the agenda item regarding purchase of more of the Mill Property and wanted to express my concern
about the option for the buyer to hold the portion of property shown in Exhibit A for any period of time.

The Mill Redevelopment Site has great potential for the City of Parchment, and | do not believe it would be in
the City’s best interest to allow it to be held hostage by a buyer paying one dollar for a very small piece of it.
Unless the buyer is willing to commit to demolishing and removing the existing structures there should be no
ability for them to have control over any portion of the Mill Property not under their ownership.

Thank you,

Sandy Bliesener

260 Parchmount Avenue
Parchment, Ml 49004

While 1 am unable to attend tonight's meeting, [ wanted to add my comments reqarding item 9C on
tonight’s meeting agenda. 1 have more questions than comments, so | will be addressing those with the city
manager at a later time, as you are unable to respond to questions within this forum. | would, however,
encourade every commissioner to stop and ask themselves:

i
i
|
i
|





image4.jpg
Minutes of the December 5, 2022 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 4

1:

How will this transaction benefit the citizens of Parchment, and not just in the near future, How
will it help residents in 10, 20 and 30 years!

2. Do you feel that this aligns with the City of Parchment master plan and the PUD for the mill

property that you have all reviewed and signed off on?

3. How will this transaction benefit the members of the commission? Because if that benefit is

different from the benefit it brings to the general community, that should be 3 cause for concern.

At the end of the day, this decision rests in your hands, not mine. If you feel that selling what is arguably
one of our communities’ greatest assets for §1, then by all means, do so with a clean conscious. Ifyou
don't believe there is more potential in this community, you should move forward with this plan.
Personally, as an outsider that came to Michigan and settled in Parchment to raise 3 family, I just feel this
community has way more potential than you are giving it credit for. As much as I have enjoyed the many
semi-trucks convoying down Glendale Blvd precariously close to all the neighborhood children, we have to
ask ourselves, “Do we need more?”

The community is fortunate to have 3 business like LC Howard invested in its future, but if we Gil to
diversify the businesses that we attract, we limit the sustainable growth of this community. Asa member of
this community, | don‘t feel that this transaction aligns with what [ personally want for Parchment, however
[ am open to having a dialogue where the benefits can be highlighted for me.

Thank you for your time, and good luck on your decision.
Sara Dean,
Resident — 238 Glendale Blvd

6.

Consent Agenda
A. Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported
by Commissioner Conner to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

A. USDA Update — Mike Schwartz, Prein Newhof. Mr. Schwattz thanked the commission for the opportunity to
address them. He noted $1.18 million in grants, and the remainder of $2.57 million in loans 40 year at 1.25% (total project
$3.75M). He said three contracts will get bid — the lift station, lining/manhole rehab, and reconstruction. Surveys are done, he
expects to send in for permits in January. He believes June 1, 2023 could be the start date. They’re in the process of securing
easements, and in March, resolutions will come before the commission.

New Business

A. Kalamazoo County Household Hazardous Waste Amendment #2 — action. Attorney Soltis made note that this
program allows city residents to discard their household hazardous waste; it is a simple 1 year agreement for the calendar
year 2023. Clerk Stutz said the usage is an estimate based on prior years; the county’s operational costs have increased and
are reflected in the cost. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Conner to approve the HHW
renewal as presented and authorize the City Manager to execute all documents related to the action. Roll call vote was as
follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

B. Comcast Universal Video Service Local Franchise Agreement — action. Mayor Britigan explained that the state of
Michigan took over negotiations with cable companies in 2007. Attorney Soltis noted this agreement is the same as ten years
ago, and exactly as it is set out by state statute. He noted “there isn’t much choice but to say yes”. Moved by Commissioner




image5.jpg
Minutes of the December 5, 2022 City of Parchment Commission Page 3 of 4

10.

11.

12.

Madaras, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the Comcast Universal Video Service Local Franchise Agreement as
presented and authorize Clerk Stutz to execute all documents related to the action. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

C. LC Howard Purchase Agreement for Portions of Mill Parcels 03-280-021 and 03-280-011 — action. Mayor Britigan
reported that this was the second version of the agreement since the meeting with LC Howard, the Vice Mayor, and City
Manager back in October. Of note, it would be used for cold storage, the square footage proposed for purchase did not

include the entire parcels, and there’s an option to purchase the remaining mill property. Attorney Soltis noted the following:

section 5 page 1 that title insurance will cost the city money; sec 7 p 2, “excessive expense” is relative; p 3, 13] buyer not to
be forced to do demolition or environmental work; p4, closing January 3 seems like a tight window with the holidays in
mind; p5/7 25D, not clear as to what “clean up” means, it’s too vague. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported by
Commissioner Conner to decline the LC Howard purchase agreement as presented. Discussion ensued. Commissioner
Cooper said she wants Planning Commission input, and said the language in the agreement isn’t environmentally respectful
to residents. Commissioner Conner doesn’t like that they could resell, and doesn’t want trailer storage all over the city.
Commissioner Madaras said the river restoration is important and would hate to have the agreement affect that. Mayor
Britigan said he would be in favor of the sale if it didn’t include the option to purchase the remaining mill property. Roll call
vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: Nore.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Citizen Comments

Dennis Collison, 121 Elsmere, thanked the commissioners for the HHW contract, saying he thinks it’s worthwhile and a
bargain. He thinks if LC Howard should come back with another offer, he thinks it’s appropriate to get the Planning
Commission involved.

Officer Darrien Smith, KTPD, was on site to give the commissioners an update on police activity in the city, including that
they added a resource officer at Parchment Schools.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Evans reminded all that Wassailing is this Wednesday.

Commissioner Fooy mentioned that the mill property “keeps him up at night”; then added he thinks LC Howard “has good
intentions”.

Commissioner Cooper said she was gratefil that citizens showed up tonight to speak out. She said the work the Planning
Commission has done has made up for 20 years of lost time, and wants to defer to them when it comes to the mill property.
Mixed use seems the most sustainable and responsible, and that we should scrutinize every business coming into the city.

Vice Mayor Jordan thanked everyone for their input.

Mayor Britigan said Wassailing starts Wednesday at 6 pm, and made note that the first meeting in January is Tuesday,
January 3, 2023. He then commented that he thinks it’s exciting that there’s interest in the mill property.

City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard reported that there has been some “back and forth” with the lawyer for 221 W Thomas. She then
invited anyone who has questions or concerns to call and discuss them with her.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Cooper and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 8:19 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




image6.jpg
Minutes of the December 5, 2022 City of Parchment Commission Page 4 of 4




